Louay Salloum

Computer Scientist

Contact

Address:

Lebanon, Zahle, 1801

Phone:

+961 76 762 623

Email:

louay-salloum@hotmail.com

LinkedIn:

linkedin.com/in/louay-salloum

Education

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science: Computer Science, CSCI -2020

GPA: 3.11

Lebanese International University, Lebanon

Secondary level certificate: Life **Science, LS** - 2016

Rate: 14.821

Taalbaiya Official High School, Lebanon

Languages

English - C1

Arabic - C2

French - B1

Summary

Senior Computer Scientist specializing in websites and apps. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including HTML5, PHP, Java, C, JavaScript, CSS, MySQL. Strong background in project management and customer relations. Knowledgeable project manager and team leader well-versed in concept design and implementation.

Experience

Outreach Volunteer - 11/2020 to 02/2021 Save The Children, Lebanon, Zahle

- Support the identification of children for the remote learning.
- Raise awareness sessions on COVID 19.
- Identify and refer children to the regular CB-ECE program.
- Support in following up on retention cases.
- Playing a key role in back-to-school campaign.
- Support in Data entry.

Tutor - 09/2019 to 01/2020 Najdeh, Lebanon, Taalbaiya

- Teaching computer and office management courses.
- Conducting sessions related to business and office language.
- Coordinate with other tutors and school principal.

Community Mobilizer - 01/2018 to 05/2018 Mercy Corps, Lebanon, Ksara

- Daily digital survey data collection.
- Ensure all information on each digital survey is accurate and complete prior to the next interview.
- Keep a record of the number of surveys conducted and areas visited.
- Ensure transfer of such information to Supervisor (i.e., total households visited, areas visited, including vacant dwellings and interview refusals).
- Report immediately to Supervisor any problem arising in the service, especially the loss, robbery, damage to equipment or any staff safety issues.
- Conduct an average of 7 interviews per day/person.
- Coordinate movements with the direct supervisor and report on daily activities.
- Discuss with Supervisor challenges faced during data collection.

Certifications

- Cisco Certified Network Associate
 CCNA.
- Programming Languages: C, C#, C++, JAVA, JavaScript, MATLAB, NODE.JS, ANGULAIRJS, HTML5, PHP, CSS, SQL, MySQL.
- Cooperate with designers to create clean interfaces and simple, intuitive interactions and experiences.
- Develop project concepts and maintain optimal workflow.
- Work with senior developer to manage large, complex design projects for corporate clients.
- Complete detailed programming and development tasks for front end public and internal websites as well as challenging back-end server code.
- Carry out quality assurance tests to discover errors and optimize usability.
- First Aid Certificate.
- Certificate Humanitarian
 Framework and Principles.

Data Entry - 05/2018 to 07/2018

Mercy Corps, Lebanon, Ksara

- Matching/validating of tracking sheets and vouchers with the wash Team.
- Methods of data entry into the database alongside with the wash M&E officer.
- Methods of data entry to spreadsheets according to the wash UNICEF standards.
- Methods of updating the activity files on daily basis.
- The filing system (hard & soft copies) of the M&E documents.
- Data related activities in the project.

Assistant Team Leader - 08/2018 to 09/2018 Relief International, Lebanon, Zahle

- Visits designated project areas on a daily basis as part of the distribution team.
- Conducts mapping for targeted beneficiaries within the IT's using designated mapping forms and techniques.
- Submits the mapping results on a daily basis to the Team Leader.
- Report activities to the Team Leader.

Web Developer - 02/2018 to Present Freelance

- Conducted testing and review of website design for responsiveness, clarity, and effectiveness.
- Provided front-end website development using WordPress,
- HubSpot, and other editing software.
- Planned website development, converting mockups into usable web presence with HTML, JavaScript, AJAX, and JSON coding. Coded websites using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and jQuery languages.
- Collaborated with the marketing department to determine the organizational need and design pages to meet goals.

Cashier - 04/2017 to 11/2017 Medco Station, Lebanon, Taanayel

- Welcoming customers, answering their questions, helping them locate items, and providing advice or recommendations.
- Operating scanners, scales, cash registers, and other electronics.
- Balancing the cash register and generating reports for credit and debit sales.
- Accepting payments, ensuring all prices and quantities are accurate and proving a receipt to every customer.
- Processing refunds and exchanges, resolving complaints.
- Bagging or wrapping purchases to ensure safe transport.

Skills

- Energetic
- Enthusiastic
- Communication skills
- Customer service
- Ability to work well under pressure
- Problem-solving
- Flexible and able to build trust with other
- Accountable
- Reachable
- Well-organized
- Fast learner
- Researcher oriented
- Partnership development
- MS Office
- Leadership
- Collaboration
- Organization and Time management
- Troubleshooting
- Word processing
- Individualized instruction
- Staff Management
- Client meetings
- Wedding trends proficiency

Event Management Supervisor - 06/2016 to 07/2019 **Sama Chtoura**, Lebanon, Chtoura

- Development, production, and delivery of projects from proposal right up to delivery.
- Delivering events on time, within budget, that meet (and hopefully exceed) expectations.
- The setting, communicating and maintaining timelines and priorities on every project.
- Communicating, maintaining, and developing client relationships.
- Providing leadership, motivation, direction, and support to your team.

Clothing Salesman - 04/2016 to 09/2016 Théâtre Club, Lebanon, Zahle

- Dressed and accessorized mannequins to highlight featured clothing and accessories.
- Set up dressing rooms as customers shopped to increase the number of selections and make the experience more enjoyable.
- Cleaned, closed, and secured store at end of shift.
- Encouraged customers to find accessories and other upsell items to complete ensembles.

Cashier - 02/2015 to 10/2015

Charitable Association for Orphans, Lebanon, Taalbaiya

- Reviewed and resolved differences between accounting information and cash drawer.
- Processed POS transactions, including checks, cash, and credit purchases or refunds.
- Helped customers complete purchases, locate items, and join reward programs to promote loyalty, satisfaction, and sales numbers.